The original (1913) storage capacity of the reservoir was 13.95 million cubic meters (Mm³) at the spillway elevation. The reservoir was originally constructed for power generation, and about 5.46 million gallons per day (Mgal/d) were generated at the dam. The dam was constructed in 1913 and is an earth-filled structure 203 meters wide, 32 meters high at the center, and 84.5 meters at the crest.

In 1918, the reservoir was expanded with a second dam approximately 11.5 kilometers downstream to accommodate a 15,000 cubic meter (Cm³) spillway. The dam was constructed with an estimated cost of $290,000.

Although the reservoir was originally constructed for power generation, about 5.46 million gallons per day (Mgal/d) were generated at the dam. The dam was constructed in 1913 and is an earth-filled structure 203 meters wide, 32 meters high at the center, and 84.5 meters at the crest. The dam was constructed with an estimated cost of $290,000.

Although the reservoir was originally constructed for power generation, about 5.46 million gallons per day (Mgal/d) were generated at the dam. The dam was constructed in 1913 and is an earth-filled structure 203 meters wide, 32 meters high at the center, and 84.5 meters at the crest. The dam was constructed with an estimated cost of $290,000.